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AUSTRALIAN LEGISLATIVE INSTRUMENTS & CODES OF PRACTICE

Gambling is one of the most heavily regulated past-times and industries in Australasia. Links to some of the
major Acts, Regulations and Codes throughout Australia and some brief information regarding the regulatory
environment is provided below.

Please note this information is provided as an overview only.

Australian Capital Territory

Legislation and Regulation

The

(in force from 1 December 2002) is

designed to provide minimum standards of harm minimisation across all gambling providers.

The Code is mandatory and has penalties for breach. The penalties may be in the form of prosecution or by
way of disciplinary action under specific regulatory legislation. A review of the code was completed in July
2014, resulting in a number of amendments in force from 5 November 2015.

Regulatory Bodies

The

is an independent body established under the Gambling and

Racing Control Act 1999. Functions of the Commission include:

regulating the activities of the casino, gaming machines, lotteries, racing, betting and interactive
gambling;

approving gaming and racing activities;

monitoring and researching the social effects of gambling and of problem gambling;

reviewing legislation and policies relating to gaming and racing and making recommendations to
the Minister on those matters;

providing education and counselling services;

investigating and conducting inquiries into issues and activities of persons in relation to gaming and
racing related matters;

monitoring, researching and funding activities relating to gaming and racing;

engaging in community consultation, as appropriate; and

collecting taxes, fees and charges imposed or authorised by or under gaming laws.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/cca2006166/
https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/sl/2006-8/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_reg/garcopr2002430/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/garca1999230/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/gma2004112/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_reg/gmr2004203/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/iga1998193/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/la1964135/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/pba1964145/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/rasba2001249/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_reg/rasbr2001340/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/ra199967/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/ta2014160/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/uga2009180/
http://www6.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/act/consol_reg/garcopr2002430/
http://www.gamblingandracing.act.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.act.gov.au/a/1999-46/default.asp
http://www.legislation.act.gov.au/a/1999-46/default.asp
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New South Wales

Legislation and Regulation

Regulatory Bodies

Created on 1 February 2016, is responsible for the regulation of liquor, wagering,
gaming and registered clubs in NSW.

Liquor & Gaming NSW sits within the New South Wales Hospitality and Racing group within the Department
of Enterprise, Investment and Trade. Its responsibilities include:

e advising in relation to the development and implementation of government policy;

e ensuring compliance

e monitoring revenue collected from gaming activity;

e overseeing technical standards for gaming machines; and

e administering the Responsible Gambling Fund, which funds services for problem gamblers.

New South Wales also has an The role of the ILGA is to
promote fair and transparent decision making under the Gaming and Liquor Administration Act 2007.

The ILGA has functions under the gaming and liquor legislation relating to:

e determining contentious licensing proposals;

e determining disciplinary action taken against licensees and others; and

e reviewing certain delegated decisions made on its behalf by Liquor & Gaming NSW.
In 2022 the Casino Control Act 1992 was amended to create a new independent statutory authority - the
The NICC was set up to provide increased regulatory oversight of casino operations and is funded by a

Casino Supervisory Levy paid by both casinos in NSW.

It has sole responsibility to regulate the state’s two casinos and to deal with compliance and disciplinary
matters, including penalties for any breaches of compliance.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/bara1998153/
https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/view/whole/html/inforce/current/sl-2012-0410
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/bta2001133/
https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/search?collection=liquor-and-gaming-web&form=json&query=Bookmaker+Declared+Betting+Event+Rules
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/cca1992166/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/num_epi/ccr20192019423257.pdf
http://www6.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/ga1998168/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/galaa2007320/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_reg/galar2016411/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/gma2001130/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/num_epi/gmr20192019428221.pdf
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/gmta2001154/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/act/consol_act/iga1998193/
http://classic.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/rca1976173/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_act/ta1997167/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/num_reg/ta1997tar20152015820l18d2015585.pdf
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/nsw/consol_reg/tr2012258/
https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/
https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/independent-liquor-and-gaming-authority
https://www.nsw.gov.au/nicc
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Northern Territory
Legislation and Regulation

Oversight of Gambling and Racing in the Northern Territory is undertaken by the Department of Business
and Industry which administers the:

Gaming Control Act 1993

Gaming Control (Community Gaming) Requlations 2006
Gaming Control (Gaming Machines) Regulations 1995
Gaming Control (Internet Gaming) Requlations 1998
Gaming Control (Licensing) Requlations 1995

Gaming Control (Reviewable Decisions) Requlations 2014
Gaming Control (Taxes and Levies) Requlations 2015
Gaming Machine Act 1995

Gaming Machine Requlations 1995

Gaming Machine Rules 2001

Racing and Betting Act 1983

Racing and Betting Requlations 1984

Totalisator Licensing and Requlation Act 2000

Totalisator Licensing and Requlation Requlations 2000
Totalisator Licensing and Requlation (Arbitration) Requlations 2000
Totalisator Licensing and Reqgulation (Wagering) Rules 2020
Unlawful Betting Act 1989

Under the Racing and Betting Act 1983, the Northern Territory Racing Commission is established to promote
the probity and integrity of racing and betting in the Territory, including investigations into the operation of
bookmakers and dealing with disputes.

Gambling providers licensed in the Northern Territory must comply with the following codes of practice:

e Northern Territory Code of Practice for Responsible Gambling 2022 - applies to all forms of
gambling except online gambling;

e Northern Territory Code of Practice for Responsible Online Gambling 2019 - applies to online
gambling licensed under an Act other than the Racing and Betting Act 1983; and

e Northern Territory Code of Practice for Responsible Service of Online Gambling 2019 - applies to
all online gambling licensed under the Racing and Betting Act 1983.



https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling
https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling
http://www6.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdb/au/legis/nt/consol_act/gca1993156/
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/en/Legislation/GAMING-CONTROL-COMMUNITY-GAMING-REGULATIONS-2006
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/en/Legislation/GAMING-CONTROL-GAMING-MACHINES-REGULATIONS-1995
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/en/Legislation/GAMING-CONTROL-INTERNET-GAMING-REGULATIONS-1998
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Legislation/GAMING-CONTROL-LICENSING-REGULATIONS-1995
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=F5AA419403E941F58FA11DEB5557A788&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=C260A63786C540FF8BA517FB513AFD6E&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=012DBB76BE304D6FB0A8C0DAC8918696&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=75B9F4E3FCDF45CF903180E3C40770A8&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=C0C1B6C59373411AA33D2D1035869750&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=D9055B2815F74ED699A60090C8B76719&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=EEA842D774594B1D93EAF70F68C9A43D&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=6AB9FB450E344F4CB03BF9DF296CFBE9&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=242E956D97EE48F78748BABA6A1D1D47&amp;_z=z
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=3A262122806C4353942F4361A3154143&amp;_z=z
https://nt.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0020/1011665/totalisator-licensing-and-regulation-wagering-rules-July-2020.pdf
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/Search/~/link.aspx?_id=F902ABB0182A408EACA3716C79EDF7AB&amp;_z=z
https://industry.nt.gov.au/boards-and-committees/racing-commission
https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling/gambling-codes-of-practice/nt-code-of-practice-for-responsible-gambling-2016
https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling/gambling/gambling-codes-of-practice/nt-code-of-practice-for-responsible-online-gambling-2019
https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling/gambling/gambling-codes-of-practice/nt-code-of-practice-for-responsible-service-of-online-gambling-2019
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Queensland

Legislation and Regulation

The voluntary commits the gambling industry to
implement and adhere to responsible gambling practices, with a particular focus on customer protection
measures. The voluntary Code was launched 29 May 2002 by Queensland Government and was
developed by the Queensland Responsible Gambling Advisory Committee.

The Code of Practice is supplemented by responsible gambling resource manuals developed by each
industry sector in collaboration with the Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation:

e Bingo

e Casinos

e  Charitable and non profit
e Clubs

e Hotels

e Keno

e Lotteries

e Racing

o TAB

Regulatory Bodies

The is located in the Queensland
Department of Justice and Attorney-General.

Led by a Commissioner, the organisation is structured in divisions responsible for:

e Licensing and changes to licensing applications, approvals and probity investigations;

e Compliance, technical audits and inspections, complaints enforcement and risk assessments; and

e Organisational services — including financial and information management services, administration
and management of the Gambling Community Benefit Fund.

QOLGR’s Office of Regulatory Policy is further responsible for:

e Indigenous policy; and
e development and management of gambling harm minimisation.

Further information about gaming licensing, compliance and regulation can be found at the government’s
website.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/bcaa1992217/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/ccaa1993213/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/cca1982166/
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/sl-1999-0127
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/sl-1999-0127
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/gma1991112/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_reg/gmr2002203/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/igpa1998389/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/ka199662/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/la1997135/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/ra200267/
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/sl-2013-0160
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/qld/consol_act/wa199897/
https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/7c0d2522-e5eb-47a8-bd7b-41e0638c632e
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/a1163977-5b81-4a23-8bd8-f4a0acb6654d
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/adc08e35-2e49-4053-af06-de5d439dab68
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/ad969fe3-a227-4543-b21d-e91cac290b05
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/e655cbc6-9f3d-4509-b04e-5dce9f16b83f
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/dece28ad-7bdd-4ecd-8ad7-b1af7d5e84ac
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/4f22ba19-da84-4eb2-90a7-1afe07a715d1
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/bf875968-7417-4f6d-9418-8afd354d38a7
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/3fe475f1-a8ac-43a3-93a3-28b00d38a417
https://publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice-and-resource-manuals/resource/5dcb3dee-7579-47f7-814c-97ca001d9c55
http://www.justice.qld.gov.au/corporate/about-us/business-areas/liquor-gaming
http://www.business.qld.gov.au/industry/liquor-gaming/gaming
https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industries/hospitality-tourism-sport/liquor-gaming/gaming
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South Australia

Legislation and Regulation

Further regulatory instruments are available on the
website.

In 2013, several industry specific responsible gambling and advertising Codes of Practice were consolidated
by the South Australian Independent Gambling Authority (IGA) into the one Responsible Gambling Code of
Practice.

Codes in South Australia have undergone recent revision, with a new Code of Practice, the
, applicable to Hotel and Club Gaming Operators in place from 3
December 2020. The Code of Practice was amended on 31 July 2022.

This Code of Practice is prescribed under section 15 of the Gambling Administration Act 2019, for the
purposes of the Gaming Machines Act 1992, and is inclusive of the Advertising Code of Practice and the
Gambling Code of Practice.

Further industry sector specific Gambling Codes of Practice were created and are available in full ,
including:

Regulatory Bodies

In South Australia a program of reforms to the gambling sector has been enacted which saw the removal of
the SA Independent Gambling Authority (IGA) as of December 2018, and the

assuming the role of sole gambling regulator for the
state.

Under the direction of the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner, the CBS regulates all commercial forms of
gambling in the State — including casino gambling, gaming machines in hotels and clubs, wagering on races
and sports and commercial lotteries.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_act/aboa2000323/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_act/ca199776/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_act/gma1992130/
https://legislation.sa.gov.au/LZ/C/R/Gaming%20Machines%20Regulations%202020.aspx
https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/LZ/C/A/GAMBLING%20ADMINISTRATION%20ACT%202019.aspx
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/sa/consol_act/pgfpoa2004410/
https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/LZ/C/A/STATUTES%20AMENDMENT%20(GAMBLING%20REGULATION)%20ACT%202019.aspx
https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/LZ/V/A/2018/Statutes%20Amendment%20and%20Repeal%20(Budget%20Measures)%20Act%202018_35.aspx
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/sections/LGL/gambling-legislation-and-regulations
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/sections/LGL/gambling-legislation-and-regulations
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/documents/GM-COP-30-March-2023-FINAL.pdf
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/documents/GM-COP-30-March-2023-FINAL.pdf
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/business-and-trade/gambling/codes-of-practice
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/documents/Casino-COP30-March-2023-FINAL.pdf
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/documents/state_lotteries_cop_23122021.pdf
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/documents/ABO-COP_30-March-23_Final.pdf
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/sections/LGL
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/sections/LGL
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Tasmania

Legislation and Regulation

The Gaming Control Act 1993 provides the legislative framework for the licensing and regulation of all forms of
gambling in Tasmania. Activities regulated by the Act include gaming machines and keno, casino gaming,
totalizator wagering, sports betting, interactive gaming and wagering, foreign games permits and minor
gaming. Click on the link for further information on gambling legislation in Tasmania.

Tasmania has a mandatory Responsible Gambling Code of Practice - current version 3.2 effective as of 30
March 2023 and current until 1 July 2023.

Read more about the Responsible Gambling Code of Practice

The has also established technical standards and licence
holder requirements that must be adhered to:

Please note. The Code has been revised to adapt to changes in the gambling environment as the
Government takes steps to implement its gaming reforms from 1 July 2023. Please click on the link to

access the Code of Practice, Rules and Standards effective as of 1 July 2023.

Further information regarding gaming legislation in Tasmania can be found on the
website.

Regulatory Bodies

The is an independent body responsible for the regulation of
gaming in Tasmania, established under the Gaming Control Act 1993.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_act/gca1993156/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_act/gca1993156/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_reg/gcr2014265/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/tas/consol_act/tga1993140/
http://www.thelaw.tas.gov.au/tocview/index.w3p;cond=;doc_id=%2B124%2B2014%2BAT%40EN%2B20160308140000;histon=;pdfauthverid=;prompt=;rec=;rtfauthverid=;term=;webauthverid
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/publications-and-research/legislation-gaming
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/gambling/regulatory-requirements/responsible-gambling-code-of-practice
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/about-us/tasmanian-liquor-and-gaming-commission
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/gambling/regulatory-requirements
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/gambling/regulatory-requirements/codes-of-practice-rules-and-standards-effective-as-of-1-july-2023
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming
https://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming
http://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/about-us/tasmanian-liquor-and-gaming-commission
http://www.thelaw.tas.gov.au/linkto.w3p;cond=;doc_id=94++1993+AT@EN+CURRENT
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Victoria

Legislation and Regulation

From the commencement of EGM gaming in Victoria the Code of Practice applicable to Gaming Machine
Venues at hotels and clubs was the voluntary, industry based Victorian Gaming Machine Industry (VGMI)
accord.

As of December 2008, gambling providers are required to implement a
as part of their licence.

While the individual Codes may vary to some degree, their prescribed content is outlined in the relevant

Victorian Gambling providers must also adhere to Ministerial directions and guidelines covering various
matters including:

e Assessment of Children’s Play Areas in Gaming Venues;
e Automatic Teller Machines in Gaming Venues;

e Player Information Standards;

e  Self-Exclusion programs;

e Your Play/Pre-commitment requirements.

For further information regarding Ministerial directions and guidelines please click

The Victorian regulator has also established further
as well as that manufacturers of equipment operated in Victoria must comply
with.

Regulatory Bodies

In Victoria the Office of Liquor, Gaming and Racing (within the Department of Justice and Community
Safety) provided strategic policy advice and support to the Minister for Consumer Affairs, Gaming and Liquor
Regulation.

From 1 July 2022, a new regulatory model was implemented in Victoria to strengthen regulatory oversight of
casino and gambling operations.

Liquor regulation and licencing matters was transferred to the Department of Justice and Community
Safety’s newly established , and the
(VGCCC) was established to focus only on casino and gambling regulation.

The Victorian Gambling and Casino Control Commission (VGCCC) is an independent statutory authority
responsible for regulating all forms of legalised gambling in Victoria. The commission’s functions include
informing and educating industry and the public about regulatory practices and requirements.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/caa1993238/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/num_reg/ccrfr2005n38o2005577/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/cca1991166/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/gra2003190/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/ra195867/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_reg/gralsr2014616/
https://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/as-made/statutory-rules/racing-racing-integrity-assurance-regulations-2010
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/vrgfa2011412/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_reg/gr2015187/
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/gambling/gaming-venue-operator/understand-your-gaming-licence/compliance-and-enforcement/responsible
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/gambling/gaming-venue-operator/understand-your-gaming-licence/compliance-and-enforcement/responsible
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/sites/default/files/ministerial_direction_-_responsible_gambling_code_of_conduct_for_venue_operators_21_february_2020.pdf
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/gambling/gaming-venue-operator/understand-your-gaming-licence/vcglr-directions-and-guidelines
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/gambling/gaming-venue-operator/understand-your-gaming-licence/vcglr-directions-and-guidelines
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/resources/technical-standards
https://www.justice.vic.gov.au/safer-communities/gambling
https://www.vic.gov.au/liquor-regulation-victoria
https://www.vgccc.vic.gov.au/
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Western Australia

Legislation and Regulation

Betting Control Act 1954

Casino (Burswood Island) Agreement Act 1985

Casino Control Act 1984

Gaming & Wagering Commission (Continuing Lotteries Levy) Act 2000
Gaming & Wagering Commission Act 1987

Racing & Wagering Western Australia Act 2003

Racing Restriction Act 2003

Racing Bets Levy Act 2009

Racing Penalties Appeal Act 1990

Regulatory Bodies

The Gaming and Wagering Commission of Western Australia is responsible for governing gambling
regulation in the State, supported by the Department of Racing, Gaming and Liguor.

The Department is responsible for the regulation of the community gaming and casino gaming industries
through the provision of licensing and the conduct of audits and inspections.


http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/bca1954181/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/ciaa1985317/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/cca1984166/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/gawclla2000567/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/gawca1987277/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/rawwaa2003349/
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/rra2003206/
https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au/legislation/statutes.nsf/main_mrtitle_11242_homepage.html
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/wa/consol_act/rpa1990222/
https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/racing-gaming-and-liquor/racing-gaming-and-wagering/gaming-and-wagering-commission
http://www.rgl.wa.gov.au/gaming
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AUSTRALIAN STATE & TERRITORY REGULATORY BODIES — CONTACT
DETAILS

Key agencies for each jurisdiction are listed below with relevant links.

Australian Capital Territory

Building, GPO Box 158
21/Cosmopolitan Bowes Place Canberra ACT 2601
Phillip ACT 2606

Phone: (02) 6207 0359 Email: n/a

New South Wales

Phone: 1300024720 GPO Box 5341
Sydney, NSW 2001
Email: office@nicc.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St GPO Box 7060

Parramatta NSW 2150 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: 1300 024 720 Email: contact.us@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St GPO Box 7060

Parramatta NSW 2150 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: 1300 024 720 Email: contact.us@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Level 3, NAB Building PO Box 1154

71 Smith Street Darwin NT 0801

Darwin NT 0800

Phone: (08) 8999 5511 Email: DITT,licensingnt@nt.gov.au
Level 3, NAB Building PO Box 1154

71 Smith Street Darwin NT 0801

Darwin NT 0800

Phone: (08) 8999 1800 Email: racing.commision@nt.gov.au
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http://www.gamblingandracing.act.gov.au/
https://www.nsw.gov.au/nicc
https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:contact.us@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au
https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/independent-liquor-and-gaming-authority
mailto:contact.us@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au
https://nt.gov.au/industry/gambling
mailto:licensingnt@nt.gov.au
https://business.nt.gov.au/boards-committees-and-advisory-councils/racing-commission
mailto:racing.commision@nt.gov.au
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Queensland

63 George Street Locked Bag 180
Brisbane QLD 4000 City East QLD 4002
Phone: 13 QGOV (13 74 68) Email: olgrlicensing@justice.qgld.gov.au

gamingcompliance@justice.qld.gov.au

Further regulatory information is available from the Queensland Government’s business and industry
website:

South Australia

CBS Customer Service Centre GPO Box 1719

91-97 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5001

Adelaide SA 5000

Phone: 131 882 Email: n/a

200 Victoria Square PO Box 1045

Adelaide SA 5000 Adelaide SA 5001

Phone: 08 8226 9500 Email: commservices@sa.gov.au
Tasmania

Henty House GPO Box 1374

Level 3/1 Civic Square Hobart TAS 7001

Launceston TAS 7250

Phone: (03) 6166 4040 Email: gaming@treasury.tas.gov.au
4 Salamanca Place GPO Box 1374

Hobart TAS 7000 Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: (03) 6166 4040 Email: gaming@treasury.tas.gov.au
Victoria

Department of Justice & Community Safety PO Box 18055

121 Exhibition Street Collins Street East

Melbourne VIC 3000 Melbourne VIC 8003

Phone: (03) 8684 0000 Email: n/a

Level 4, 12 Shelley Street, PO Box 1988

Richmond, VIC 3121 Melbourne VIC 3001

Phone: 1300 599 759 Email: contact@vgccc.vic.qov.au
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https://www.justice.qld.gov.au/about-us/services/liquor-gaming
mailto:olgrlicensing@justice.qld.gov.au
mailto:gamingcompliance@justice.qld.gov.au
https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industries/hospitality-tourism-sport/liquor-gaming
https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industries/hospitality-tourism-sport/liquor-gaming
https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/
https://www.treasury.sa.gov.au/economy,-taxes-and-rebates/gambling-regulation
mailto:commservices@sa.gov.au
http://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming
mailto:gaming@treasury.tas.gov.au
http://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/liquor-and-gaming/about-us/tasmanian-liquor-and-gaming-commission
mailto:gaming@treasury.tas.gov.au
https://www.justice.vic.gov.au/safer-communities/gambling
mailto:LiquorGamingandRacingEnquiries@justice.vic.gov.au
http://www.vcglr.vic.gov.au/home/
http://www.vcglr.vic.gov.au/home/
mailto:contact@vcglr.vic.gov.au
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Western Australia

Gordon Stephenson House PO Box 8349
Level 2, 140 William Street Perth Business Centre WA 6849
Perth WA 6000 Email: n/a

Phone: (08) 6551 4888

12


https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/racing-gaming-and-liquor/racing-gaming-and-wagering/gaming-and-wagering-commission
mailto:rgl@dlgsc.wa.gov.au
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NATIONAL

While gambling is largely a matter of state jurisdiction in Australia the Council of Australian Governments
(COAG) provides a peak intergovernmental gambling policy forum.

National Framework on Problem Gambling (2004-2008)
In November 2000, COAG requested that the Ministerial Council on Gambling (MCG) develop a
to be implemented by State and Territory Governments, in order

to minimise the negative consequences of problem gambling to individuals, families and the community.

The NFPG was endorsed in 2014 to address four key focus areas and objectives:

e  Public awareness, education and training;

e Responsible gambling environments;

e Intervention, counselling and support services; and
e National research and data collection.

Productivity Commission

Following a decision by the Council of Australian Governments, in 2008 the Australian Government asked
the Productivity Commission to undertake a public inquiry into gambling.

The inquiry provided an update on developments in gambling and the gambling environment since a

previous report undertaken by the Commission in 1999

The Productivity Commission's final report was provided to the Australian Government on 26 February 2010

. The Government publicly released
the report on 23 June 2010.
Federal Government Legislation
The Australian Government announced a in January of 2012.
Subsequent legislative change included the , the

and the
The legislation received Royal Assent in December 2012.

This legislation also established a new centre of study in the
In March 2014 a new Federal Parliament passed amendments to the National Gambling Reform Act 2012,
and repealed the National Gambling Reform (Related Matters) Act (No. 1) 2012 and the National Gambling
Reform (Related Matters) Act (No. 2) 2012.

These Acts are replaced by the which took effect in late March 2014.
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https://www.dss.gov.au/our-responsibilities/communities-and-vulnerable-people/publications-articles/ministerial-council-on-gambling-progress-report-to-council-of-australian-governments-on-implementation-of-the-national-framework-on-problem-gambling-2004-2008-nfpg-1-january-2006
https://www.dss.gov.au/our-responsibilities/communities-and-vulnerable-people/publications-articles/ministerial-council-on-gambling-progress-report-to-council-of-australian-governments-on-implementation-of-the-national-framework-on-problem-gambling-2004-2008-nfpg-1-january-2006
http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiries/completed/gambling/report
http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiries/completed/gambling/report
http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiries/completed/gambling-2009/report
http://parlinfo.aph.gov.au/parlInfo/search/display/display.w3p;orderBy=customrank;page=0;query=tackling%20problem%20gambling;rec=1;resCount=Default
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/num_act/ngra2012225/
https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/C2012A00189
https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/C2012A00189
https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/C2012A00190
https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/C2012A00190
https://www.aifs.gov.au/agrc/index.php
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/gma2012171/
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Interactive Gambling

The (IGA) was introduced to regulate the online gambling environment,
primarily to prohibit Australian gambling operators from providing or advertising online gambling to Australian
residents.

Under the IGA, only Australian licenced and regulated lottery and wagering (racing and sporting) operators
are permitted to offer their products over the internet. The IGA received assent on the 11 July 2001.

The then Federal Government Department of Broadband, Communication and the Digital Economy
(DBCDE) - now the Department of Communications - conducted a review of the IGA in 2011-12

A final review report, was released in March 2013.

The final report made 32 recommendations and proposed an overarching strategy to reduce harm from
online gambling by encouraging major unlicensed gambling service providers to become licensed on
condition they:

e cease providing higher risk types of online gambling to Australians; and
e adopt a national standard for harm minimisation.

A further review of Interactive Gambling - focussing on The Impact of lllegal Offshore Wagering - was
undertaken in 2015. Led by former NSW Premier Barry O’Farrell, this report and the government response
to the report can be found

The Government response to this report supported:
e Establishing a strong national consumer protection framework;
¢ Implementing a crackdown on illegal offshore gambling providers by:

o Amending the law to make it clear that it is illegal for overseas gambling companies to offer
gambling products to Australian’s; and empowering the Australian Communications Media
authority (ACMA) with civil penalties to enforce the law.

o Introducing other disruption measures to curb illegal offshore gambling activity, such as placing

company directors of illegal offshore companies on the movement alert list.

e Clarifying the law by prohibiting ‘click-to-call’ in-play wagering services to respect the original intent of
the Interactive Gambling Act 2001.

e Not expanding the online betting market in Australia by legalising in-play betting
In August 2017, the Commonwealth Government passed the

which amends the Interactive Gambling Act 2001 (IGA), to implement the Government’s response to the
2015 O’Farrell Review into lllegal Offshore Wagering.!

1 https://www.dss.gov.au/communities-and-vulnerable-people/programmes-services/gambling
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http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/iga2001193/
https://www.communications.gov.au/sites/g/files/net301/f/Final_Report_-_Review_of_the_Interactive_Gambling_Act_2001.pdf
https://www.dss.gov.au/communities-and-vulnerable-people/programmes-services/gambling/government-response-to-the-2015-review-of-the-impact-of-illegal-offshore-wagering
https://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Bills_Legislation/Bills_Search_Results/Result?bId=r5755
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National Consumer Protection Framework for Online Gambling (2018 - Present)

In November 2018, the (NCPF) for online gambling providers was
launched. The development of the framework was the culmination of a large amount of collaboration
between Federal and State governments and gaming providers.

The framework provides operators with minimum standard consumer protections measures to reduce to risk
of harm associated with online gambling.

As well as responsible gambling product offerings and changes, the framework also contains measures
addressing gambling advertising, the offering of credit gambling and inducements.

Included in the framework is an Australian first National Self Exclusion Register (NSER) which will allow
those wishing to stop their gambling the ability to exclude from all operators in one place, reducing the risk of
harm.

Below are the 10 measures included in the NCPF:

Prohibition of credit gambling — in place since February 2018
Restriction of payday lending

Reduction of customer verification window to 14 Days
Restriction on Inducements

Allowing customers to close their account online

Voluntary opt-out pre-commitment scheme at sign up
Activity statements provided to customers to track spending
Consistent gambling messaging in all verticals

. Standardised staff training

10. National Self-Exclusion Register

© o NN E

States and territories around Australia have begun enacting these measures since May 2019 into legislation
including the Northern Territory where a large portion of online gambling operators in Australia are based
and licenced.

All measures will be progressively rolled out 18-24 months from the release of the framework.

For more information on the NCPF, the Department of Social Services (DSS) has created a fact sheet that
may be downloaded
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https://www.dss.gov.au/communities-and-vulnerable-people-programs-services-gambling/national-consumer-protection-framework-for-online-wagering-0
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NEW ZEALAND

Legislation and Regulation

The New Zealand gambling environment is regulated under the following legislative framework:

The main legislative tool that regulates gambling in New Zealand is the Gambling Act 2003.

The Act regulates six classes of gambling in New Zealand, from Class 1, representing low stake gambling
such as club housie sessions, to Class 5 casino gambling, and Class 6 gambling established to regulate the
large scale lotteries conducted by the New Zealand Lotteries Commission.

Regulatory Bodies

There are two key organisations in New Zealand responsible for the administration of gambling legislation
and compliance: the and the

The Department of Internal Affairs is responsible for issuing licences and ensuring regulatory compliance for
all forms of gambling in New Zealand, except casino gambling.

The Gambling Commission considers and determines applications for casino operators and casino venue

licences, and is charged with hearing appeals against decisions made by the NZ Department of Internal
Affairs.

NEW ZEALAND REGULATORY BODIES — CONTACT DETAILS

Gambling Compliance PO Box 10-095
Department of Internal Affairs Wellington 6011
45 Pipitea St

Wellington 6011
Phone: 0800 257 887 (NZ only)

Phone: (+64 4) 495 7200 Email: gambling@dia.govt.nz
Level 2, 41 Bath St PO Box 137295

Parnell Parnell

Auckland 1052 Auckland 1052

Phone: +64 9 353 7223 Email: info@gamblingcom.govt.nz
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http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2003/0051/latest/DLM207497.html
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2003/0003/25.0/DLM184055.html
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#12
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#11
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/regulation/public/2014/0264/latest/whole.html
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#9
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#8
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#6
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#5
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#4
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#3
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#2
http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/wpg_URL/Services-Casino-and-Non-Casino-Gaming-Regulations?OpenDocument#1
http://www.dia.govt.nz/Gambling
http://www.gamblingcommission.govt.nz/
http://www.dia.govt.nz/Gambling
mailto:gambling@dia.govt.nz
http://www.gamblingcommission.govt.nz/
mailto:info@gamblingcom.govt.nz

